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26 August 2019 

Dear Russell 

Request for Advice – 242-244 Beecroft Road Epping – SSD 8784 – Parramatta LGA 
 
I refer to the Request for Advice 242-244 Beecroft Road Epping (SSD 8784), Parramatta LGA, 
received by the Environment Protection Authority on 2 August 2019. 
 
On the basis of the information provided, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under 
Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act). The EPA does not 
consider that the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence (EPL) under the POEO Act. 
 
Accordingly, the EPA has no comments regarding the proposal and has no further interest in this 
proposal. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

 
JACQUELINE INGHAM 
Unit Head - Regulation Unit North 
Environment Protection Authority 
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